Rose Magaﬁa

From: Leroy R. Medford

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 8:06 AM

To: Elizabeth M. Ortiz

Cc: Rose Magarfia

Subject: FW: contribution for retiree insurance
Attachments; RFP for County Contribution for County Retirees.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Need an agenda item for this

From: Rafael Perez

Sent: Wednesday, luly 13, 2016 4:07 PM

To: Cynthia Mares <cmares@webbcountytx.gov>

Cc: Lalo Uribe <auribe@webbcountytx.gov>; Leroy R. Medford <Irmedford @webbcountytx.gov>; Leo Flores
<lflores@webbcountytx.gov>; Gaby S. Lopez <gsosa@webbcountytx.gov>; Cynthia Gutierrez
<cgutierrez@wehbcountytx.gov>

Subject: contribution for retiree insurance

Our office just received the 3™ quarter request for payment for the contribution for the County’s retirees health
insurance,

The line item 001-0109-6035-10 is under the general operating department and has $ 3,452.50.
Please place an agenda to request a budget amendment for $ 90,000 to finish fiscal year (General Fund payroll saving).
Please prepare an open purchase in lieu of a RFP for next year budget for the anticipated retirees count.

Thanks
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Rafael Perez

Chief Deputy Auditor

Webb County Auditor's Office
1110 Washington St., Suite 201
Laredo, Texas 78040

Webb County, Texas
Telephone 956.523.4016

Fax 956.523.5001

This e-mail is intended solely for the person or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any review,
dissemination, copying, printing or other use of this e-mail by persons or entities
other than the addressee is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any
computer.



WEBB COUNTY
GENERAL PURPOSE REQUEST FOR PAYMENT

Total $44,085.00
Veéndor #
Optiomal
Vendor Name  WEBB COUNTY RETIREE
HEALTH INSURANCE FUND
Address

Descriplion/fPurpose  FY 2014-2015 Retiree Health

Coungy Contribution.

%51 7.50 for each Grroup Heaith Retiree
100.00 for each Siiver Choice Retiree

Please see attached.

Request No.

Date Prepared 7 /73 / 20/
Prepared By Maricela Villarreal
Phone-No. 523-4143

To The County

| am here by presenting for payment expenses appmvod for my
department for this fiscal year, which are absolutely necessary in the
discharge of my official duties; and for which there is an avallable
balanice. in my approvad budget. To thia | certify. | also certify that
this expenditure is proper, appropriate, and that it complias: with all
federal, state, and grant regulations and laws concerning the
expenditure of these funds,

Department 0114 Ag@wm‘ti\ ® Serlpes Pept;
Signature/Date #

Name — Cynthia Mares
Title ~ Administrative Sawices Director

4/1/2016 14,167.50 001-0109-6035-10
0512016 5/1/2016 14,685.00 001-0109-6035-10
0612016 8/1/2016 15,202.50 001-0109-6035-10

TOTAL $44,055.00

[ JuraEnTt Please distribute check by

[[Jrleass CALL

Balance §:

FY.2015-2015

_Approved
Auditor

301440 S, 401100V
ALINNOD 983M

22 WY €100
SENEREN



Retiree Health County Contribution for FY 2015-2016




Prem. Cont. Retiree

001-01098-6035-10
Budget Date Provider
Adopted Budget. $84,000.00
Expenses Date Provider Amount

QOct, 2015 12/8/2015 County Confribution $12,615.00
Nov. 2075 12/8/2015 County Contrioution $13,132.50
Dec. 2015 12/8/2015 | County Caritribution $13,232.50
Jan. 2016 3/1/2016 County Contribution $13,232.50
Feb.2016 3/1/2016 County Contribution $14,167.50
Mar. 2016 3/1/2016 County Contribution $14,167.50
IApr, 2016 6/1/2016 County Coritribution $14,167.50
May-16 8/1/2016 County Coniribution $14,685.00
Jun. 2016 6/1/2016° County Contribution $15,202.50
Jul. 2016 7/1/2016 County Contribution
Aug. 20186 County Confribution
Sept. 2016 County Contribution




